


#17

**City of Seattle  
Notice of Appointment**

FILED  
CITY OF SEATTLE

2013 MAR -6 PM 1:35

<b>Name:</b> <i>Todd Bronk</i>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Executive Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Legislative Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Agency Appointment</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Council</b> <input type="checkbox"/> <b>PDA Constituency</b>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>West Seattle</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98116</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> <i>206-325-6877</i>
<b>Appointed to:</b> <i>Southwest Design Review Board (Design Interests)</i>		<b>Date of Appointment:</b> <i>February 22, 2013</i>
<b>Authority (Ord., Res.):</b> <i>SMC 23.41.008</i>		<b>Term of Office:</b> <b>From:</b> <i>Confirmation</i> <b>To:</b> <i>April 3, 2015</i>
<p><b>Background:</b></p> <p>Todd is a registered landscape architect and part of the Berger Partnership. His career has been involved with projects both in Seattle and in many other communities, including southern and northern California and British Columbia. He served as a Board member of the People for the Presidio in San Francisco. Closer to home, he has served as Director of the Seattle Architectural Foundation and is a member of the Urban Land Institute. Todd received his degree in Landscape Architecture from the University of Wisconsin. His work has been focused on the re-purposing of urban landscapes, from former industrial waterfronts to alleyways. He is currently working on the Redmond Central Corridor, a plan to reclaim an abandoned rail line as a vital, life-giving pedestrian artery within the City of Redmond. He is a resident of West Seattle and looks forward to his service as a Design Review Board member as a way to connect more deeply to the community.</p>		
<b>Authorizing Signature:</b> 		<b>Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment:</b> <i>Mayor Mike McGinn</i>

## PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

My experience in landscape architecture, planning, and urban design is centered around complex site design and developments in our urban environments. With a focus on creating environmentally, socially, and economically responsible solutions, my aesthetic responds to the context, cultural, and community needs of the site and the surrounding environment. I approach design through leadership, harnessing the knowledge and skills from multidisciplinary teams with a clear understanding of community input, regulatory guidance, and client's needs, compiling them into a transformative design in relationship to its' surroundings.

As a Sustainable Building Advisor, I provide educational, design and technical support to architects, developers, and agencies. The goal is to create a vision for sustainable planning and implementation of built environments with measurable green solutions in balance with aesthetics and form.

In the communities which I reside, I strive to support local organizations focused the betterment of our urban environments with goals focused on walkability and context sensitive planning and design.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Berger Partnership Seattle, WA	2011 to present
EDAW   AECOM San Francisco   Seattle Studios	2003 to 2011
The Beals Group   Verde Design Santa Cruz   Santa Clara Studios	2000 - 2003

## RECENT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Urban Intervention Design Competition	Seattle, WA (Seattle Center)
Harborview Hall Open Space	Seattle, WA
Block 10 Urban Design**	Seattle, WA
Block 45 Urban Design	Seattle, WA
12th Avenue Townhomes	Seattle, WA
Redmond Central Corridor**	Redmond, WA
Redmond Urban Streetscapes	Redmond, WA
Redmond Downtown Park	Redmond, WA
Richmond Olympic Waterfront**	Richmond, BC
Miyun Streetscape	Beijing, China
GSA San Ysidro Port of Entry**	San Ysidro, CA
Vancouver Waterfront**	Vancouver, WA
Everett Riverfront Development**	Everett, WA
Sinclair Inlet Shoreline ASLA Charrette	Kitsap County, WA
Port of Los Angeles Waterfront**	San Pedro, CA
Snoqualmie Falls Park Update**	Snoqualmie, WA
Carnation Wastewater Treatment Plant**	Carnation, WA
Fort Lewis Readiness Center**	Fort Lewis, WA
Georgina Recreation Campus**	Toronto, Canada
Musqueam Recreational Fields**	Vancouver, Canada
Tokyo Midtown**	Tokyo, Japan
Jeddah City Residential Towers**	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia
Okinawa Institute of Technology**	Okinawa, Japan

\*\* project constructed / under construction

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Urban Land Institute	2005 - Present
Seattle Architecture Foundation	Director 2008-2009
ASLA, Washington Chapter	2006 - Present
ASLA, Northern California Chapter	Executive 2000-2006
San Francisco Planning and Urban Research	Member 2004-2005
People for the Presidio, Board Member	San Francisco 2004
National Stone Council for Sustainability	Advisor 2007-2009

## REGISTRATIONS

Registered Landscape Architect - Washington	WA #1056
Registered Landscape Architect - California	CA #4689
Registered Landscape Architect - British Columbia	BC #469
Nationally Certified Sustainable Building Advisor	CSBA - 2008
LEED AP	LEED AP - D+C

## EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin	2000 - BS - Landscape Architecture
Seattle Central	2008 - NaSBAP Program

## PUBLICATIONS | PRESENTATIONS

Instructor, Landscape Architect Registration Examination Classes	NCC ASLA, 2003 - 2005
The Looming Effect - Psychological Effects of Wind Turbines	2008 Research & Legal Document
Project Spotlight Los Angeles Waterfront, AIA Publication	2006
'The San Pedro Promenade', LASN	June 2010
'Richmond Carves a Future Out of the Shoreline,' Seattle-DJC	May 2010
Looming Effect of Wind Turbines in the Landscape	2011 NAEP Conference
Adapting to Climate Change at the Shoreline	2011 SoCal Climate Adaptation Conference
Design for Climate Change, Case Study: Richmond Waterfront	2011 Planning Institute of British Columbia

## AWARDS | COMPETITIONS

Richmond Waterfront	2010 Best Public Works Project, BC
Richmond Waterfront	2012 Regional Design Merit Award CSLA
Los Angeles Waterfront	Honor Award, Waterfront Center 2009
Port of Los Angeles Gateway Plaza and Fountain	Honor Award, NCC-ASLA 2010
Port of Los Angeles Harbor Boulevard Parkway	Honor Award, NCC-ASLA 2006
Port of Los Angeles Cruise Ship Promenade	Honor Award, NCC-ASLA 2005
Brittingham Park	Honor Award-Design - 1999 WASLA
Integrating Habitats Design Competition, Portland	2008 People's Choice
Carbon Neutral Chocolate Factory, Ecuador - AMD Challenge	2007 Third Place-International
Beijing 2008 Olympic Green	2008 Shared First Place
Tokyo Midtown	Global Award of Excellence, ULJ, 2008

## Seattle Design Review Board 2013

**36 Board members Total:** Per SMC 23.41.008 all subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be reappointed to a subsequent term. The Get Engaged member serves a 1-year term and is appointed per SMC 3.51.

- 11 Appointed by City Council
- 11 Appointed by Mayor
- 14 Appointed by both City Council and Mayor
- 1 Appointed by Council per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

D*	G	No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By	Board
3	M	1.	Albores, Matthew	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	DT
6	F	2.	Begley, Ivana	2013	4/3/2015	1	Community	Mayor	NE
6	M	3.	Bennion, Laird	2012	4/3/2014	1	Development	Mayor	SW
6	F	4.	Black, Mindy	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	W
6	M	5.	Bronk, Todd	2013	4/3/2015	1	Design Professional	Mayor	SW
6	F	6.	Bushnaq, Dawn	2010	4/3/2014	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	E
2	M	7.	Cameron, Sam	2010	4/3/2014	2	Community	Mayor	SE
6	M	8.	Case, Tony	2010	4/3/2014	2	Development	Council	SE
6	F	9.	Cecil, Ellen	2012	4/3/2014	1	Community	Council	NW
6	M	10.	Coburn, Jerry	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	NW
6	M	11.	Cochrane, Ric	2012	4/3/2014	1	Design Professional	Mayor	E
3	M	12.	DeLilla, Mike	2010	4/3/2014	2	Development	Mayor	NW
6	M	13.	Grant, Gabe	2010	4/3/2014	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	DT
3	F	14.	Gualy, Nataly	2013	4/3/2015	1	Development	Council	E
5	F	15.	Habibuddin, Salone	2010	4/3/2014	2	Development	Council	NE
6	M	16.	Harrell, Myer	2010	4/3/2014	2	Community	Council	SW

D*	G	No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By	Board
6	M	17.	Hurley, Joe	2010	4/3/2014	2	Design Professional	Council	NE
6	F	18.	Idziorek, Katherine	2013	4/3/2015	1	Design Professional	Council	W
6	F	19.	Kurfirst, Jill	2010	4/3/2014	2	Community	Mayor	W
6	M	20.	McCullough, Murphy	2013	4/3/2015	1	Development	Council	DT
6	F	21.	McNamara, T. Frick	2013	4/3/2015	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	SW
6	F	22.	Miller, Amoreena	2011	4/3/2015	2	Design Professional	Council	SE
6	M	23.	Neiman, David	2011	4/3/2015	2	Design Professional	Mayor	NW
6	F	24.	Orr-Cahall, Cristina	2013	4/3/2015	1	Community	Council	E
6	M	25.	Panton, Ted	2010	4/3/2014	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	NW
5	M	26.	Parikh, Pragnesh	2010	4/3/2014	2	Community	Mayor	DT
6	M	27.	Pickrell, Boyd	2013	4/3/2015	1	Development	Mayor	W
3	F	28.	Pizana, Christina	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	NE
6	F	29.	Proksch, Gundula	2012	4/3/2014	1	Design Professional	Mayor	DT
6	M	30.	Skaggs, Daniel	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	SW
6	M	31.	Smith, Benjamin	2012	4/3/2014	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	SE
6	F	32.	Stephenson, Janet	2013	4/3/2015	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	W
6	M	33.	Wall, Chip	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	E
1	M	34.	Yamada-Heidner, Stephen	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	SE
6	F	35.	Zettle, Martine	2011	4/3/2015	2	Local Business	Mayor/Council	NE

6	F	36.	Magdalena Celinska	2012	9/1/2013	1	Get Engaged	Council (SMC 3.51)	W
---	---	-----	--------------------	------	----------	---	-------------	--------------------	---

**\*Diversity Roster**

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	African-American	Hispanic Latino	Native-American	Other**	Caucasian
<b>Mayor</b>	8	3	0	3	0	1	1	0	1	8
<b>Council</b>	4	7	0	2	0	0	1	0	1	9
<b>Mayor/Council</b>	8	6	0	3	1	0	2	0	0	11
<b>Total</b>	21	15	0	8	1	1	4	0	2	28

*\*\*Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability*